

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend the next Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 05 February 2024 at 7.00pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** at 21 Glovers Lane, MK13 7LW. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

ho Form'm

## **AGENDA**

**FC120/24 Apologies:** To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

**FC121/24 Declaration of interests:** Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

**FC122/24 Public participation:** For any resident of the Parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC123/24 Minutes of the last Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 January 2024 (see pages 1-3).

**FC124/24 Payments:** To note monthly payment schedule, bank balance of £53,699 (on 24 January), and instant access account balance of £14,973 (page 4).

FC125/24 Bradwell Memorial Hall centenary celebrations: To consider an event

**FC126/24 Coach trip 2024:** To consider for approval coach trip, agree a location and Parish Council subsidy level (see report attached, page 5)

**FC127/23 Basketball:** to consider for approval two sessions per week over 6 weeks at cost of £835 as provided by 5onit and use of facilities (£300).

**FC128/24 football sessions:** To consider two quotes for football sessions and use of facilities (£300) (see report attached, page 6).

**FC129/24 Accessibility Fund:** To consider any application for dropped kerbs, bollards or handrails in the Parish.

**FC130/24 Suffolk Punch Community Hall:** Motion to consider formally discontinuing the project to build a community hall at the site given:

(i) The September 2022 decision by the Milton Keynes City Council Leisure Board to not release the Section 106 monies earmarked for the project.

(ii) The significant increase in estimated construction costs and interest rates since 2022 making the project no longer viable for the parish council given the lack of funding.

**FC131/24** Request to MKCC to build Community hall at site of Suffolk Punch: To formally request that Milton Keynes City Council fulfils the commitments it made in the Section 106 agreement for the Suffolk Punch development, which Bradwell Parish Council was not a party to, to construct a community hall at the site.

**FC132/24 Planning Applications:** Councillors to consider making representation to MKCC on planning application (pages 7-18):

- a) Application no: 24/00042/PRIOR Proposal: Prior Approval of single storey rear extension, with eaves of 2.17 metres and maximum height of 3.12 metres, extending 4.5 metres from the original rear wall At: 44 Walgrave Drive Bradwell Milton Keynes MK13 9BG
- b) Application no: 24/00059/HOU Proposal: The erection of a two storey side extension At: 40 Hasgill Court Heelands Milton Keynes MK13 7LR
- c) Application no: 24/00096/HOU Proposal: Erection of single storey rear extension with roof lights and side extension over existing garage plus addition of solar panels to front roof slope. At: 50 Booker Avenue Bradwell Common Milton Keynes MK13 8EF

**Date and time of next meeting:** Monday 04 March 2024 at 7:00pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.